
QUESTION SUBJECT REFERENCE QUESTION ANSWER

1 Program Manager Education Requirements Personnel Allocation Matrix

In the Personnel Allocation Matrix it states that the 

Program Manager Requirements are: Minimum 

Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering, Computer 

Science, Physics, Mathematics, Psychology or 

Business with a minimum of 10 years work 

experience in research and development, problem 

solving, technical management, and planning; OR a 

Master’s Degree in Engineering, Computer Science, 

Physics, Mathematics, Psychology or Business with 

a minimum of seven years of work experience in 

research and development, problem solving, 

technical management, and planning. Is a bachelor's 

degree in a different related field and a specific 

number of years of experience acceptable in lieu of 

the specific degrees listed?

No, a bachelor's degree in a different related field and specific 

number of years of experience is not acceptable in lieu of the 

specific degrees listed.

2 Liability Insurance
RFP Page Number 24; 

Paragraph 5252.228-9501

Given the nature of our software business, are we 

required to have the coverage for Aircraft public and 

passenger liability?

Per the Clause 5252.228-9501 Liability Insurance (NAVAIR) 

(MAR 1999), insurance is required for Aircraft public and 

passenger liability. 

3 Price Proposal Template
RFP, Section L, Page 

Number 47, Paragrpah 2.2.5 

The offeror is asked to complete a total price 

breakout spreadsheet for the SAMPLE TASK cost 

proposal. Is there an excel template we should use to 

breakout the cost? If not, how should the cost be 

broken down?

The Government doesn't require the Offeror to use a certain 

excel template; however, the total price breakout spreadsheet 

shall include a breakdown of the cost elements allowing the 

Government to see how the proposed costs were calculated. 

Also, as stated in the FINAL RFP, Section L, paragraph 2.4, 

page number 49 the total price breakout spreadsheet for the 

SAMPLE TASK cost proposal shall include pricing based on 

the Offeror's technical approach identified in the Technical 

Volume using the labor categories established in the PAM and 

the burdened hourly rates and fixed factors established in the 

RAM. The Offeror shall also propose the fee percentage. 
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4 Resource Allocation Matrix Format
RFP, Page 48, Paragraph 

2.3.1

The Resource Allocation Matrix in the Final RFP is 

broken out into five tables representing each year 

under the contract. The Resource Allocation Matrix 

in the additional documents 

(N6134015R1002Resource_Allocation_Matrix.pdf) 

is broken out into two tables. Which format should 

we follow when completing the RAM? Additionally, 

should the Fixed Factors be formatted as a 

percentage or dollar amount?

The Offeror shall complete the five tables on Page 48, 

Paragraph 2.3.1 of the FINAL RFP to demonstrate the breakout 

of the burdened hourly rates for each year of performance. The 

Offeror will then complete the two tables in the RAM, 

Attachment 4. The burdened hourly rates completed in the five 

tables on Page 48, Paragraph 2.3.1 of the FINAL RFP will 

directly correlate to the RAM. The Fixed Factors should be 

proposed as percentages.

5 DCAA approval letter

RFP, Section L Page 49, 

Paragraph 2.3.1.

The offeror needs to provide an FPRA or 

DCAA/DCMA billing rate approval letter. Is a letter 

from the DCMA approving the prime's accounting 

system sufficient? If further documentation is 

required then what are some examples of what we 

can provide to substantiate the proposed direct labor 

rates and indirect rates (paystubs, ICE model, 

etc…)?

Just submitting a letter from DCMA approving the prime's 

accounting system is not sufficient to substantiate proposed 

direct labor and indirect rates. As stated in the RFP, Section L, 

page 49, paragraph 2.3.1, the Offeror shall provide either the 

most current Forward Pricing Rate Agreement (FPRA), 

DCAA/DCMA Provisional Billing Rate Approval Letter, 

DCAA/DCMA Final Billing Rate Approval Letter, 

DCAA/DCMA recommended rates, payroll verification for 

currently employed proposed personnel, and/or any other 

information necessary to substantiate the proposed direct labor 

rates and indirect rates. Payroll verification shall consist of a 

form/document containing the labor category, direct labor rate, 

and a signed certification by an authorized representative of the 

company to confirm the information is correct. If any of the 

direct labor rates or indirect rates utilized by the Offeror differ 

from the DCAA/DCMA information, payroll verification, 

and/or information used as substantiation for the proposed direct 

labor rates and indirect rates, the Offeror must submit a detailed 

justification to explain the difference. In addition to the above, 

the Offeror shall also submit evidence documenting the Offeror 

has an approved Cost Accounting System by the Defense 

Contract Audit Agency, as stated in the FINAL RFP, Section L, 

page 46, paragraph 2.1. 

6 Transferring data to SIPRNET
Responses to DRAFT RFP 

questions, Answer Number 8

The response to this question from the draft RFP 

states that even though the system is to be used stand 

alone it will need to be able to transfer data to a 

terminal on the SIPRNET. How is the contractor 

expected to transfer that data?

Data can be transferred via classified CD or DVD to a SIPR 

terminal.

7 CDRL Attachment Draft RFP Attachments

There was previously a CDRL attachment in the 

Draft RFP and doesn't seem to exist in the Final 

RFP. Can you please provide the CDRL list?

The CDRL list will be posted.
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8 SF 33 RFP Page 1

The SF 33 of Solicitation Number N61340-15-R-

1002 dated 28 May 2015 is marked DRAFT.        a. 

Is it a correct assumption that the DRAFT marking is 

incorrect due to an oversight? b. Does the 

Government plan to issue an amendment to revise 

the current solicitation?

The SF 33 of Solicitation Number N61340-15-R-1002, dated 

28 May 2015 should NOT be marked DRAFT. It should be the 

FINAL RFP. The Government will repost the RFP without the 

DRAFT mark. 

9 Data Capture

Sample Task SOW, Page 

Number 4, 5, 6 Paragraph 

2.3.2, 2.3.3, 2.3.4, 2.3.5, 

2.3.6  

Is it correct for the contractor to assume that the 

Government will provide access to end users and 

subject matter experts of the data recorded during 

mission execution to the contractor in support of 

research, design and development in accordance with 

the contractor’s task order execution schedule?

The government will facilitate access to end users and SMEs as 

necessary to meet contract requirements.

10 Data Capture
Sample Task SOW, Page 

Number 4, Paragraph 2.3.2 

Is it correct for the contractor to assume that the 

Government will provide telemetry, sensor, and 

weapon employment data recorded during mission 

execution to the contractor in a contractor 

consumable electronic format for research, design 

and development in accordance with the contractor’s 

task order execution schedule?

The government will facilitate access to the necessary data.  

11 Subcontractor Submittal
RFP Page Number 46, 

Paragraph 2.2.1.

RFP states that if adequate price competition does 

not exist after receipt of proposal the government has 

the right to request additional information from both 

the Offeror and subcontractors. However, nowhere 

in the RFP does it state that subcontractors are 

required to submit separate proposals. Please clarify 

if and what needs to be submitted by subcontractors 

in support of this effort.

Any cost elements that come from subcontractors, must flow to 

the Prime for the Prime to submit in their cost proposal.
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